Committee Assignments - C4 F

MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Alex Fernandez
DATE: January 31, 2024

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE LAND USE AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE - AMEND LAND
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS TO MODIFY THE COMPOSITION OF THE PLANNING BOARD
TO INCLUDE AN EX OFFICIO, NON-VOTING SEAT FOR A MEMBER OF THE
TRANSPORTATION, PARKING, AND BICYCLE-PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES COMMITTEE.

RECOMMENDATION

Please place the above item on the January 31, 2024 City Commission meeting agenda as a referral to the Land Use and
Sustainability Committee.

| would like the City Commission to refer an Ordinance to the Land Use and Sustainability Committee in order to modify the
composition of the Planning Board. Specifically, to create an ex officio, non-voting seat for a member of the Transportation,
Parking, and Bicycle-Pedestrian Facilities Committee (TPBPFC). The Ordinance will provide that the ex officio member shall be
appointed by majority vote of the City Commission.

Transportation and mobility are a major part of the Planning Board’s review process, which is why | believe the Planning Board
would benefit from the input of a representative of the TPBPFC.
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